Re: Attn. Kelsey Carter Camp Cole Allocation

Kelsey Carter <Kelsey@campcole.org>
Wed 11/1/2023 2:19 PM
To:Busbee, Bruce <Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov>

@ 1 attachments (227 kB)
FY24 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form_CAMPCOLE pdf,

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Bruce,

Thank you for your guidance, | have saved the document on my desktop so | am hoping that will allow you to access it! Please
let me know if you need anything else.

To shining a light for others,
Kelsey

Kelsey S. Carter
@ Co-Founder & Executive Director

" phane: 803.849.8697x101

CA M p CO\_ email: Kelsey@campcole.org
website: campcole.org
4 Blace, 10 WNE 1571 Crossing Creek Road | Eastover, SC 29044

Camp Cole's Mission HERE

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in
message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any
third party, without a written consent of the sender. If you received this message
by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we
can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.

From: Busbee, Bruce <Bruce.Bushee@ddsn.sc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 1:02 PM

To: Kelsey Carter <Kelsey@campcole.org>

Subject: Re: Attn. Kelsey Carter Camp Cole Allocation

AADSTS90072: User account 'Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov' from identity provider 'https://sts.windows.net/84¢8291a-a963-
4d7d-b167-59432a3b8208/' does not exist in tenant 'The Camp Cole Foundation, Inc.' and cannot access the application
'00000003-0000-0ff1-¢e00-000000000000'(Office 365 SharePoint Online) in that tenant. The account needs to be added as
an external user in the tenant first. Sign out and sign in again with a different Azure Active Directory user account

Kelsey,
I am sorry but | am getting the above error message when | click on the pdf. | believe this is because the PDF is saved on
you sharepoint or one drive. Please save on your hard drive and attach file. Hopefully that will work. Also you can mail it

to me at the address below.



Bruce

BRUCE , MPH
BUSBEE
Budget Director

% Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov n
R, 803-898-9740

@ 3440 Harden Street Ext, Columbia, SC 29203
Oy www.ddsn.sc.gov

e
=%+ Scouth Carolina

i Department of Disabilities and Special Needs

From: Kelsey Carter <Kelsey@campcole.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 10:39 AM

To: Busbee, Bruce <Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov>
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

I hope you had a very Happy Halloween! Please see the PDF attached and let me know if you have any questions. Thank you
for all of your help!

To shining a light for others, 4] FY24 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form CAMPCOLE.pdf
Kelsey

Kelsey S. Carter
@ Co-Founder & Executive Director
phaone: 803.849.8697x101
CAMP CO\_‘- email:Kelsey@campcole.org

website: campcole.org
4 alace To W 1571 Crossing Creek Road | Eastover, SC 29044

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

From: Busbee, Bruce <Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 11:12 AM

To: Kelsey Carter <Kelsey@campcole.org>

Subject: Re: Attn. Kelsey Carter Camp Cole Allocation

Kelsey,



the other. Please send to me as a PDF or an excel file.
Thank you and | am sorry for the inconvenience.
Bruce

BRUCE , MPH

BUSBEE
Budget Director

&% Bruce.Bushee@ddsn.sc.gov n
. 803-898-9740

9 3440 Harden Street Ext, Columbia, SC 29203
www.ddsn.sc.gov

e
ALK South Cajolina

Department of Disabilities and Specia! Needs

From: Kelsey Carter <Kelsey@campcole.org>

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 1:59 PM

To: Busbee, Bruce <Bruce.Bushee@ddsn.sc.gov>
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

Thank you for your email, | sincerely appreciate your help and guidance.

For Quater 1 that ended on September 1%, 2023, we did not spend any of the allocated money due to not receiving the funds
for the date stated.

Attached you will find the FY24 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form, please let me know if you need any
other additional information. Thank you!

£3: FY24 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form_CAMPCOLE.xIsx

To shining a light for others,

Kelsey

Kelsey S. Carter
@ Co-Founder & Executive Director
phone: 803.849.8697x101
CAMP CO\_"— email:Kelsey@campcole.org

website: campcole.org
4alace 10 WH 1571 Crossing Creek Road | Eastover, SC 29044

Camp Cole's Mission HERE

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in
message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any
third party, without a written consent of the sender. if you received this message
by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we
can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.



From: Busbee, Bruce <Bruce.Bushee@ddsn.sc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 11:58 AM

To: Kelsey Carter <Kelsey@campcole.org>

Subject: Fw: Attn. Kelsey Carter Camp Cole Allocation

Kelsey,

I am sorry | missed you call yesterday. This is the information that was sent earlier this month. The quarterly reports
are based on the state fiscal year and are required to be submitted to SCDDSN.

Quarter 1 ends Sept. 30, 2023

Quarter 2 ends December 31, 2023

Quarter 3 ends March 31, 2024

Quarter 4 ends June 30. 2024 (DDSN must submit these reports to EBO by6/30/2024 per proviso).

I do not necessarily expect any expenditures to be reported for the first quarter due to the timing or the funds being
released. The more pressing item is the completion of the Disbursement form. Once this information is received, |
will be able to process the release of the funds.

Please call should you have any further questions.
Sincerely,
Bruce

BRUCE , MPH
BUSBEE
Budget Director

,: Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov n
R 803-898-9740

Q 3440 Harden Street Ext, Columbia, SC 29203
www.ddsn.sc.gov

'L,:DDSN Homepage

From; Busbee, Bruce

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 3:34 PM

To: info@campcole.org <info@campcole.org>

Cc: Swygert, Quincy <Quincy.Swygert@ddsn.sc.gov>
Subject: Attn. Kelsey Carter Camp Cole Allocation

Ms. Carter,

I look forward to working with you and Camp Cole this year. Proviso 118.19 contains an appropriation of $250,000
to be distributed to Camp Cole. These funds have been released by the Executive Budget Office.

The requirements for processing these appropriations have changed several times during the last several years. [ am
attaching the forms required by the Executive Budget Office. 1 have also attached the link to the Executive Budget's
Office where these forms are located. Proviso 117.21 also requires that you submit quarterly reports to the Agency
and identify any subrecipient non-profit entities.

https://www.admin.sc.gov/budget/earmarked appropriations_reporting

These will assist in gathering the information that will be needed. Once these are received by my office, we will
process the payment to the organization.



[ hope this information helps.

Sincerely,
Bruce C. Busbee

BRUCE , MPH
BUSBEE
Budget Director

& Bruce.Busbee@ddsn.sc.gov n
L, 803-898-9740

3440 Harden Street Ext, Columbia, SC 29203
(@ www.ddsn.sc.gov

e
<¥s South Carolina

Department of Disabilities and Special Needs

Confidentiality Notice:
The information contained in this transmission, including attachments may contain privileged and confidential information
including consumer/patient information protected by federal and state privacy laws. It is intended only for the use of the
person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination
distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.




